
HHiissttoorriiccaall  PPrreesseerrvvaattiioonn  CCoommmmiitttteeee  
KKaaddeenn  NNeellmmss  ––  CChhaaiirrmmaann  

MMccKKeennzziiee  BBuuiillddiinngg  ––  SSeeccoonndd  FFlloooorr  CCoonnffeerreennccee  RRoooomm  
TThhuurrssddaayy,,  JJuunnee  1188,,  22002266  ––  33::0000  pp..mm..  

I. Roll Call

II. Approve the June 8, 2026 meeting minutes

III. Public Comment

IV. New Business

1. Discussion: Courthouse and McKenzie Building Inventory 
Items

V. Unfinished Business

VI. Recess 

Members:   Chairman Kaden Nelms, Russ Crawford, Linc Hobson, John Ackerman 

1



 

 

Minutes pending committee approval   
 
Historical Preservation Committee Meeting    
Chairman Kaden Nelms 
Second Floor Conference Room – McKenzie Building 
Monday, June 8, 2026 – 3:00 p.m. 
 
Committee Members Present: Chairman Kaden Nelms, Circuit Clerk Linc 

Hobson, County Clerk John Ackerman, Russ 
Crawford 

 
Others Attending: Chairman Brett Grimm 
 Community Development Administrator Jaclynn 

Workman 
  
  
MOTION MOTION BY MEMBER CRAWFORD, SECOND BY MEMBER 

HOBSON to approve the January 14, 2026 meeting minutes 

 On voice vote, MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.  

 
DISCUSSION: America 250 
 

County Clerk John Ackerman stated that we have been asked to 
participate in the Sharing of the Spirit of America. He stated that on 
July 8th at 6:00 p.m. (EDT) there will be a synchronized reading of 
the Declaration of Independence. He stated that Peoria, 
Bloomington, and several other communities are participating in this. 
He stated that there would be no cost for this.  
 
Chairman Brett Grimm questioned who asked the County if they 
would like to participate. County Clerk Ackerman stated that he 
received an email with the information. He stated that it is being 
organized by the Hawaii America 250 Effort. He stated that he would 
share the email with the committee. 
 
Member Russ Crawford suggested asking the County officers and 
County Board Members if they want to participate.  
 
Chairman Grimm suggested taking this to executive committee then 
to full board to ask if anyone would like to participate.  
 

2



  
     

Page 2 of 3 

County Clerk Ackerman suggested booking the Courthouse now for 
this event and advertising it to the public in advance. He also 
suggested having a sign up sheet on board night for members to 
sign up to participate in the event.  
 
The committee members agreed that, due to possible inclement 
weather or if the ongoing landscaping project creates access 
concerns, the event will be held inside the Courthouse. 
 
Chairman Nelms questioned if we would need a resolution for this. 
Chairman Grimm stated that will not be necessary.  
 
Community Development Administrator Jaclynn Workman stated 
that at this time they do not have anything planned with the TEAM 
group for America 250. She anticipated doing something with the 
County’s bicentennial next year.  

 
DISCUSSION: County Bicentennial  
 

Community Development Administrator Jaclynn Workman stated 
that they had discussed a street event and start with a fun day with 
possible food trucks. She stated that this would occur sometime next 
year.  
 
County Clerk Ackerman stated that he did get facilities taken care of 
if we do the rotating county board meetings next year. He stated 
that these would take place in Hopedale, Mackinaw, and Tremont.  
 
Chairman Grimm voiced his concern that the bicentennial logo had 
been given out to businesses without prior approval.  
 
County Clerk Ackerman stated that the bicentennial logo is 
community artwork that is available for businesses to utilize.  
 
Administrator Workman stated that TEAM meetings are the first 
Wednesday of the month.  
 
Circuit Clerk Linc Hobson stated that he suggests that the TEAM 
members discuss this first then Administrator Workman can bring 
their thoughts back to the committee to discuss.   
 
The members agreed that this would be an event for employees as 
well as the public. 
 

3



  
     

Page 3 of 3 

County Clerk Ackerman stated that time is becoming limited and that 
preparations and organization need to begin as soon as possible. He 
noted that, because this would be an outdoor event, it would be 
most appropriate to hold it in June or July 2027. He further stated 
that, with the event approximately one year away, planning efforts 
should begin promptly. 
 
Chairman Grimm questioned the status of removing items from the 
walls in the Courthouse and McKenzie buildings to determine what 
will need to be reinstalled following the painting and remodeling 
project. He noted that there are only a few months remaining before 
the painting work is scheduled to begin. 
 
Chairman Nelms stated that the committee had been focusing on 
several other issues but believed it was now time to begin addressing 
this matter.  
 
County Clerk Ackerman stated that he will work on an inventory list 
of wall items at the Courthouse and McKenzie Building and provide 
a spreadsheet to the committee.  
 
The committee agreed that the next scheduled meeting should take 
place next week.  
 

 Chairman Nelms recessed the meeting at 3:44 p.m. 
 
  (transcribed by S. Gullette)  

4



Building Location Item County Board Designation
McKenzie 1st Floor Building Plaque Yes

Courthouse 1st Floor Lobby Spanish American War Memorial Yes
USS Tazewell Display
Bar Association 1962
Bar Association 1984

World War I Soldgier Photo
Declaration of Independence Yes

World War II Memorial Yes
Littleton Tazewell Portrait Yes

World War I Memorial Yes
Civil War Memorial Yes

Lincoln Portrait Yes
World War II Roll of Honor Memorial Yes

John Shallenberger Memorial
1881 County Fair Photo

Courthouse Building Plaque Yes
Courthouse Dedication Invitation

Lincoln Letter 1848 Yes
Lincoln Letter Response 1848 Yes

1840 Election Polling Location Voter List Yes
State Seals Photo

National Historic Landmark Plaque

Courthouse 101 2016 Bar Association
2006 Bar Association
1975 Bar Association
1995 Bar Association
1970 Bar Association
1962 Bar Association

Courthouse 104 Mackinaw Courthouse Mural Yes
Tremont Courthouse Mural Yes

1849 Pekin Courthouse Mural Yes
Lincoln Portrait

Spanish American War Veterans Charter
Tazewell House Memorial Yes

Tazewell House Photo
Lincoln Portrait (Match 1 of 2)

Stephen Douglas Portrait (Match 1 of 2)

Courthouse 1st Floor Landing Civil War Generals
Civil War 1863 Flag Yes

Fort Creve Coeur Photo

Courthouse 2nd Floor Civil War Widow Photo
"General" Civil War Train Photo

Stephen Douglas Portrait
Spanish American War Soldier Memorial Yes

Sons of Veterans Charter

Courthouse 202 1914 Bar Assocaition with 1849 Courthouse
1914 Bar Association with 1849 Courthouse

1914 Tazewell County Board with 1849 Courthouse
1914 Bar Association with 1849 Courthouse

48 Star United States Flag

Courthouse 2nd Floor Landing Women's Relief Corps Charter
GAR Post Photo - Last 4 Civil War Veterans

GAR Post Flag Yes
GAR Charter

American Generals Photo

Courthouse 3rd Floor 1893 Eminent Lawyers Photo
Lee Surrendor Photo

Unknown Photo of Man
Veteran's Memorial Dedication Photo

1905 County Officers Yes
1916 County Attorneys Yes
1916 County Officers Yes

H. H. Cole Portrait Yes
H. H. Cole Photo Studio

County Clerk John H. Morrison Photo Yes
Judge William Curran Photo Yes

Courthouse 308 Judge Reardon Photo
Judge Nicholas Worthington Photo

Judge Theodore Green Photo
Judge Nathaniel Green Photo

Presiding Judges Photos (31 total)

5


	CounrthouseInventory.pdf
	Sheet1




